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POST OFFICE BOX 1600 ELIZABETHTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 17022 717-367-7700 

January 4, 1972 

Mr. Kermit E. Geary 
R. D. 2 - Box 298 
Walnutport, Pa. 18088 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

Thank you for your letter of December 26th. 

The information you sent us checks with the 
information on our station log and we are, 
therefore, happy to confirm your reception 
of our AM station on December 25th. 

As you must be aware, we are 500 wattss with 
a directional pattern. Our greatest power out- 
put is slightly east-northeast of Elizabeth- 
town and very little power would be radiated 
in your direction. 

Thank you, again, for your letter. 
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serving the Wonderful Pennsylvania Dutch Country 


